494 W, WATER STREET

In 1933, Pastor Merrit of the Community Church approached
Mrs. A.G. Giese, President of the Princeton Women’s Club about
starting a Library. She presented the 1dea to the Women’s Club
who favorably voted to move forward. Initially located at 545 W.
Water St., the Library continued to grow and soon relocated
upstairs at 201 Short St. In 1948, a generous donation by Mrs.

Emma Stern, agamn saw a relocation to a larger building at 432
W. Water St. Olive Doyle served as the first ibrarian until 1969.

In the early 1980’s, the Library Board again needing more space
began fundraising and a new Library was soon built here.
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